
204 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
  
Located at 204 W. Lincoln Avenue is a two-story, frame, gabled ell Folk dwelling built ca. 1880 
and remodeled ca. 1980.  The house has a concrete and stone foundation, a gable roof of 
asphalt shingles, an exterior wall brick chimney and an exterior weatherboard siding.  On the 
main (S) façade is a ca. 1980, single-story shed roof entry bay with an original, four-light glass 
and wood panel door.  Windows are ca. 1980, nine-over-nine, vinyl clad double hung sash on 
the first floor and original, six-over-six double hung wood sash on the second floor.  All windows 
retain their original wood cornice surrounds.  
On the west façade is an original, two-story, 
gable roof wing with a hipped roof of asphalt 
shingles, an exterior of weatherboard siding 
and original glass and wood doors. 
 
Located to the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 
1925, single-story, two-bay, frame garage 
with an exterior of weatherboard, a hipped 
roof of asphalt shingles and two, original, 
four-light and twelve-wood panel overhead 
track doors.  Located at the roofline on the 
main façade is a triangular wall dormer with 
a fixed, single-light window.  Contributing 
 

 
 


